



CareerOneStop License Finder Results

Licensure Requirements for Estheticians

License

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Esthetician	Vermont Secretary of State Office of Professional Regulation Barbers and Cosmetologists Licensing	89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620	(802) 828 1505		https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/
Esthetician	NC State Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners	121 Edinburgh South Drive, Ste 209 Cary, NC 27511	(919) 736 6123	skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com	https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/licensees.aspx
Esthetician	Alaska Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing State Board of Barbers & Hairdressers	P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806	(907) 465 2543 ext 0	BoardofBarbersHairdressers@Alaska.Gov	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbp/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
Esthetician	New Hampshire Board of Barbering, Cosmetology, and Esthetics Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	121 South Fruit Street Concord, NH 0330	(603) 271 3608	tina.kelley@oplcnh.gov	www.oplc.nh.gov/cosmetology/
Esthetician	South Dakota Cosmetology Commission	500 E Capitol, 221 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 101 Pierre, SD 57501	(605) 773 6193	cosmetology@state.sd.us	http://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx
Esthetician	Department of Licensing	2000 4th Ave W Olympia, WA 98502	(360) 664 6488		http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/contact.html
Estheticians	Department of Regulatory Agencies Division of Professions & Occupations Office of Barber and Cosmetology Licensure	1560 Broadway, Ste 1340 Denver, CO 80202	(303) 894 7772		http://www.dora.state.co.us/barbers_cosmetologists/licensing_information.htm
Esthetician	Georgia State Board of Cosmetology Georgia State Board of Cosmetology	237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217	(478) 207 2440		https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing

License

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Esthetician	Department of State Bureau of Professional & Occupational Affairs Cosmetology Board	P.O. Box 2649 Harrisburg,PA 17105- 2649	(717) 783 7130		https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
Estheticians	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	402 West Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis,IN 46204	(317) 234 3031	pla12@pla.in.gov	https://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
Esthetician	Kansas Board of Cosmetology	714 SW Jackson, Suite 100 Topeka,KS 66603-3714	(785) 296 3155	kboc@ks.gov	http://www.accesskansas.org/kboc
Esthetician	MS Board of Cosmetology	P.O. Box 55689 Jackson,MS 39296-5689	(601) 359 1820	info@msbc.ms.gov	https://www.msbc.ms.gov/
ESTHETICIAN	Maryland Department of Labor State Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	500 North Calvert Street Baltimore,MD 21201	(410) 230 6193		http://www.continentaltesting.net
Esthetician	Department of Consumer Affairs Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 100 Sacramento,CA 95834	(800) 952 5210	barbercosmo@dca.ca.gov	https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
ESTHETICIAN	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing	160 East 300 South, PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City,UT 84114- 6741	(801) 530 6628	DOPLWeb@utah.gov	https://dopl.utah.gov/
Esthetician	Department of Public Health and Social Services Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	P O Box 2816 Hagatna,GU 96932-2816	(671) 735 7410		dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-barbering-and-cosmetology/
Esthetician	Commonwealth of Kentucky Board of Cosmetology.	111 St. James Court, Suite A Frankfort,KY 40601	(502) 564 4262	Julie.Campbell@ky.gov	http://kbc.ky.gov
Esthetician	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 30670 Lansing,MI 48909	(517) 241 0199	bplhelp@michigan.gov	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html
ESTHETICIAN	WYOMING BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY Attn: Betty Abernethy	2515 WARREN AVE, STE 302 CHEYENNE,WY 82002	(307) 777 3534	betty.abernethy@wyo.gov	http://cosmetology.wy.gov

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Esthetician	SC Board of Cosmetology	110 Centerview Drive Kingstree Bldg. Suite 201, PO Box 11329 Columbia, SC 29211- 1329	(803) 896 4588	cobitt@llr.sc.gov	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Cosmetology
Esthetician	The Idaho State Board of Cosmetologists Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses	700 W. State St., PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0063	(208) 334 3233	cos@ibol.idaho.gov	http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/
Esthetician	Nebraska Dept. of Health and Human Services Division of Public Health Licensure Unit	P.O. Box 94986, 301 Centennial Mall S Lincoln, NE 68509	(402) 247 2117	dhhs.licensure2117@nebraska.gov	dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/professions-and-occupations.aspx
Estheticians	ND State Board of Cosmetology	4719 Shelburne St Ste 1 Bismarck, ND 58503	(701) 224 9800		http://www.ndcosmetology.com
Esthetician	Board of Cosmetology Arts & Sciences Iowa Department of Public Health Bureau of Professional Licensure	321 E 12th Street, Lucas Building Des Moines, IA 50319- 0075	(515) 281 0254	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences
Esthetician	Department of Public Health Health Care Systems Branch Practitioner Licensing & Investigations Section	410 Capitol Avenue, P.O.Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134-0308	(860) 509 7603	olpc.dph@po.state.ct.us	www.dph.state.ct.us/licensure/licensure.htm
ESTHETICIAN	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	320 West Washington Springfield, IL 62786	(217) 782 8556		https://www.idfpr.com/
Master Estheticians	ND State Board of Cosmetology	4719 Shelburne St Ste 1 Bismarck, ND 58503	(701) 224 9800		http://www.ndcosmetology.com
Facialist (Esthetician)	Oklahoma State Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	1915 N. Stiles, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73107	(405) 521 2441	Sherry.Lewelling@cosmo.ok.gov	https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/
Esthetician License	New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87505	(505) 476 4622	barber.cosmboard@state.nm.us	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Barbers_and_Cosmetologists.aspx
ESTHETICIAN TEACHER	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	320 West Washington Springfield, IL 62786	(217) 782 8556		https://www.idfpr.com/

**License
Name**

Licensing Agency

Address

Phone

Email

Website

Temporary Esthetician	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	402 West Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204	(317) 234 3031	pla12@pla.in.gov	https://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
Esthetician Instructor	Nebraska Dept. of Health and Human Services Division of Public Health Licensure Unit	P.O. Box 94986, 301 Centennial Mall S Lincoln, NE 68509	(402) 247 2117	dhhs.licensure2117@nebraska.gov	dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/professions-and-occupations.aspx
Provisional Esthetician	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	402 West Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204	(317) 234 3031	pla12@pla.in.gov	https://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
Esthetician, Apprentice	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909	(517) 241 0199	bplhelp@michigan.gov	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html
Esthetician Instructor	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909	(517) 241 0199	bplhelp@michigan.gov	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html
Esthetician - Instructor	The Idaho State Board of Cosmetologists Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses	700 W. State St., PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0063	(208) 334 3233	cos@ibol.idaho.gov	http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/
Instructors Estheticians	SC Board of Cosmetology	110 Centerview Drive Kingstree Bldg. Suite 201, PO Box 11329 Columbia, SC 29211-1329	(803) 896 4588	cobittd@llr.sc.gov	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Cosmetology
Esthetician Instructor	New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87505	(505) 476 4622	barber.cosmoboard@state.nm.us	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Barbers_and_Cosmetologists.aspx
Esthetician Teacher	NC State Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners	121 Edinburgh South Drive, Ste 209 Cary, NC 27511	(919) 736 6123	skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com	https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/licensees.aspx
Licensed Esthetician	Alabama State Board of Cosmetology & Barbering	P.O. Box 301750 Montgomery, AL 36130	(334) 242 1918	cosmetology@aboc.alabama.gov	www.aboc.alabama.gov

License

Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Esthetician Apprentice	Georgia State Board of Cosmetology Georgia State Board of Cosmetology	237 Coliseum Drive Macon,GA 31217	(478) 207 2440		https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing
Esthetician Instructor	Georgia State Board of Cosmetology Georgia State Board of Cosmetology	237 Coliseum Drive Macon,GA 31217	(478) 207 2440		https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing
Certified Advanced Esthetician	Oregon Health Authority - Health Licensing Office	700 Summer St NE #320 Salem,OR 97301-1287	(503) 378 8667		https://www.oregon.gov/REA/pages/index.aspx
Barbers and Cosmetologists - Esthetician	Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	301 South Park, 4th Floor, PO Box 200513 Helena,MT 59620-0513	(406) 841 2377	dlibsdcos@mt.gov	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cos
Dual Cosmetologist/ Esthetician	Commonwealth of Kentucky Board of Cosmetology.	111 St. James Court, Suite A Frankfort,KY 40601	(502) 564 4262	Julie.Campbell@ky.gov	http://kbc.ky.gov
Esthetician Limited Instructor	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 30670 Lansing,MI 48909	(517) 241 0199	bplhelp@michigan.gov	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html
Esthetician/Wax Technician	Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation Board for Cosmetology	3600 West Broad Street Richmond,VA 23230- 4917	(804) 367 8509		
Manicurist/Esth etician License	New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe,NM 87505	(505) 476 4622	barber.cosmoboard@state.nm.us	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Barbers and Cosmetologists.aspx
Manicurist/Esth etician Instructor	New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe,NM 87505	(505) 476 4622	barber.cosmoboard@state.nm.us	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Barbers and Cosmetologists.aspx
Hairdresser, Cosmetologist, Esthetician, Manicurist	RI Department of Health Office of Facilities Regulation	3 Capitol Hill, Room 306 Providence,RI 02908- 5097	(401) 222 2828		http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.phpid=225

License

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Combination Nail Technician, Esthetician Or Eyelash Technici	Department of Public Health Health Care Systems Branch Practitioner Licensing & Investigations Section	410 Capitol Avenue, P.O.Box 340308 Hartford,CT 06134-0308	(860) 509 7603	olpc.dph@po.state.ct.us	www.dph.state.ct.us/licensure/licensure.htm
Cosmetologist, Natural Hairstylist, Esthetician, Nail Specialist, Waxing	NYS Department of State Division of Licensing Services One Commerce Plaza	99 Washington Avenue, P.O. Box 22001 Albany,NY 12201-2001	(518) 474 4429	leeanne.jones@dos.ny.gov	https://www.dos.ny.gov/
Cosmetology: Esthetics	Oregon Health Authority - Health Licensing Office	700 Summer St NE #320 Salem,OR 97301-1287	(503) 378 8667		https://www.oregon.gov/REA/pages/index.aspx
Electrologist	Kansas Board of Cosmetology	714 SW Jackson, Suite 100 Topeka,KS 66603-3714	(785) 296 3155	kboc@ks.gov	http://www.accesskansas.org/kboc
Nail Technician	Department of Regulatory Agencies Division of Professions & Occupations Office of Barber and Cosmetology Licensure	1560 Broadway, Ste 1340 Denver,CO 80202	(303) 894 7772		http://www.dora.state.co.us/barbers_cosmetologists/licensing_information.htm
Student Instructor Cosmetologist	Division Of Professional Registration Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 1062 Jefferson City,M 65102-1062	(573) 751 1052 ext 8007352966	cosbar@pr.mo.gov	http://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp
Shop Registration	Department of Regulatory Agencies Division of Professions & Occupations Office of Barber and Cosmetology Licensure	1560 Broadway, Ste 1340 Denver,CO 80202	(303) 894 7772		http://www.dora.state.co.us/barbers_cosmetologists/licensing_information.htm

License

Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Cosmetology (Barbering, Esthetics, Hair Design, Nail Technology, Natural Hair Care)	Oregon Health Authority - Health Licensing Office	700 Summer St NE #320 Salem,OR 97301-1287	(503) 378 8667		https://www.oregon.gov/REA/pages/index.aspx
Licensed Eyebrow Threader	Alabama State Board of Cosmetology & Barbering	P.O. Box 301750 Montgomery,AL 36130	(334) 242 1918	cosmetology@aboc.alabama.gov	www.aboc.alabama.gov
Nail Technician	The Idaho State Board of Cosmetologists Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses	700 W. State St., PO Box 83720 Boise,ID 83720-0063	(208) 334 3233	cos@ibol.idaho.gov	http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/
Beauty Operator	Hawaii State Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	P. O. Box 3469, [335 Merchant St., Rm. 301, Honolulu, HI 96813] Honolulu,HI 96801	(808) 586 3000	barber_cosm@dcca.hawaii.gov	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/
COSMETOLOGIST	Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation	PO Box 12157 Austin,TX 78711	(512) 463 6599		https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
Provisional Manicurist	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	402 West Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis,IN 46204	(317) 234 3031	pla12@pla.in.gov	https://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
Electrologists	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	402 West Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis,IN 46204	(317) 234 3031	pla12@pla.in.gov	https://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
Cosmetologist License	Board of Cosmetology Arts & Sciences Iowa Department of Public Health Bureau of Professional Licensure	321 E 12th Street, Lucas Building Des Moines,IA 50319- 0075	(515) 281 0254	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences

**License
Name**

Licensing Agency

Address

Phone

Email

Website

Beauty Apprentice	Hawaii State Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	335 Merchant St., Rm. 301, Honolulu, HI 96813	(808) 586 3000	barber_cosm@dcca.hawaii.gov	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/
Cosmetology Instructor	Arkansas Department of Health Cosmetology and Massage Therapy Section Board of Health	4815 West Markham Street, Slot 8 Little Rock,AR 72205	(501) 682 2168	cosmo@arkansas.gov	www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology
COSMETOLOGY INSTRUCTOR	WYOMING BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY Attn: Betty Abernethy	2515 WARREN AVE, STE 302 CHEYENNE,WY 82002	(307) 777 3534	betty.abernethy@wyo.gov	http://cosmetology.wy.gov
Cosmetologist	New Hampshire Board of Barbering, Cosmetology, and Esthetics Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	121 South Fruit Street Concord,NH 0330	(603) 271 3608	tina.kelley@oplc.nh.gov	www.oplc.nh.gov/cosmetology/
Cosmetology, Barbering, Esthetics, or Manicurist Instructor	New Hampshire Board of Barbering, Cosmetology, and Esthetics Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	121 South Fruit Street Concord,NH 0330	(603) 271 3608	tina.kelley@oplc.nh.gov	www.oplc.nh.gov/cosmetology/
Esthetics Instructor	MS Board of Cosmetology	P.O. Box 55689 Jackson,MS 39296-5689	(601) 359 1820	info@msbc.ms.gov	https://www.msbc.ms.gov/

This information was retrieved on July 07, 2022 at 9:41 AM Eastern Time from License Finder at CareerOneStop (www.CareerOneStop.org), sponsored by the U.S.

<https://www.careeronestop.org/Credentials/Toolkit/find-licenses.aspx>

License information is from the [Analyst Resource Center](https://widcenter.org/document/license/) (ARC) (<https://widcenter.org/document/license/>).



CareerOneStop License Finder Results

Licensure Requirements for Massage Therapist

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Massage And Bodywork Therapist Privilege	NC Department of Revenue Taxpayer Assistance	4701 Atlantic Avenue, Ste. 118 Raleigh, NC 27604	(919) 707 0880	Privilege_license@ncdor.gov	https://www.ncdor.gov/taxes-forms/privilege-license-tax
Massage Therapist Instructor	Department of Professional Licensing Board of Licensure for Massage Therapy	500 Mero Street, 2 SC 32 Frankfort, KY 40601	(502) 782 8808	MT@ky.gov	http://bmt.ky.gov
MASSAGE THERAPIST	Board of Registration of Massage Therapy	1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA 02114	(617) 727 1747		
MASSAGE THERAPIST	Dept. of Law and Public Safety Division of Consumer Affairs Massage, Bodywork and Somatic Therapy Examining Committee	PO Box 47032 Newark, NJ 7101	(973) 504 6520	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mbt/proc_contact.htm	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mbt/
Massage Technician	Board of Massage and Bodywork Division of Professional Regulation	Cannon Building, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., STE. 203 Dover, DE 19904-2467	(302) 744 4500		
Massage Therapist	Georgia Board of Massage Therapy Georgia Board of Massage Therapy	237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217	(478) 207 2440		https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing
Massage Therapist	Alaska Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing Board of Massage Therapists	P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806	(907) 465 3811 ext 0	dawn.dulebohn@alaska.gov	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists.aspx
Massage Therapists	MASSAGE THERAPY		(304) 558 1060	linda_lyter@frontier.com	http://www.wvmassage.org
Massage Therapist	Massage Therapy, Board of				https://massagetherapy.az.gov/node/384
Massage Therapist	Board of Massage Therapists	1755 E. Plumb Lane, Ste 252 Reno, 89502	(775) 687 9955		http://massagetherapy.nv.gov
Massage Therapist	Department of Health Professions Board of Nursing	6606 West Broad Street, 4th Floor Richmond, VA 23230-1717	(804) 662 9908		

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Massage Therapist	Louisiana Board of Massage Therapy Board of Massage Therapy	2645 O'Neal Lane, Bldg C, Suite E Baton Rouge,LA 70816	(225) 756 3488	admin@labmt.org	www.labmt.org
Massage Therapist, Bodyworker, and Touch Professional	Vermont Secretary of State Office of Professional Regulation Massage, Bodyworker, and Touch Professional Registration	89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier,VT 05620	(802) 828 1505		https://sos.vermont.gov/massage-therapists-bodyworkers-and-touch-professionals/
Massage Therapist	FL Department of Health Division of Medical Quality Assurance	4042 Bald Cypress Way Tallahassee,FL 32399-3250	(850) 488 0595		www.doh.state.fl.us/
Visiting Massage Therapy Instructor	Massage Therapy Board	2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe,NM 87505	(505) 476 4622	massage.board@state.nm.us	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Massage_Therapy.aspx
Massage Therapist	RI Department of Health Health Professions Regulation	3 Capitol Hill, Room 104 Providence,RI 02908	(401) 222 2828		http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/
Massage Therapist	Department of Professional Licensing Board of Licensure for Massage Therapy	500 Mero Street, 2 SC 32 Frankfort,KY 40601	(502) 782 8808	MT@ky.gov	http://bmt.ky.gov
Licensed Massage Therapist	Alabama Board of Massage Therapy	2777 Zeld Rd Montgomery,AL 36106	(334) 420 7233	Contact via website	www.almtbd.alabama.gov
Massage Therapist	SC Massage / Bodywork Panel	110 Centerview Drive Kingstree Bldg. Suite 201, PO Box 11329 Columbia,SC 29211-1329	(803) 896 4588	cubittd@llr.sc.gov	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/MassageTherapy/
Massage Practitioner	Department of Health	101 Israel Rd SE Tumwater,WA 98501	(360) 236 4700	customerservice@cpaboard.wa.gov	http://www.doh.wa.gov
Massage Therapists	There is some indication that this license exists in Maryland, but it has not yet been confirmed by state experts				
Massage Therapists	Idaho Board of Massage Therapy Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses	700 W. State St., PO Box 83720 Boise,ID 83720-0063	(208) 334 3233	mas@ibol.idaho.gov	http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/
Massage Therapy - Massage Therapy	Board of Massage Therapy	301 South Park, 4th Floor Helena,MT 59620		dlibsdlmt@mt.gov	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/lmt
Massage Therapists	Department of Regulatory Agencies Division of Professions & Occupations Massage Therapists	1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver,CO 80202	(303) 894 7800	dora_massagetherapists@state.co.us	http://www.dora.state.co.us/nursing-home-administrators/
Massage And Bodywork Therapist	NC Board of Massage and Bodywork Therapy	4140 ParkLake Avenue, Suite 100 Raleigh,NC 27612	(919) 546 0050 ext 0	ADMIN@BMBT.ORG	https://www.bmbt.org

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Massage Therapist	Maine Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation	Gardiner Annex/ 76 Northern Ave, 35 State House Station Augusta,ME 04333-0035	(207) 624 8603		https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml
Massage Therapist	South Dakota Board of Massage Therapy	1103 Park Hill Drive Rapid City,SD 57701	(605) 858 1708	sdbomt@gmail.com	http://doh.sd.gov/Boards/massage/
MASSAGE THERAPIST	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing	160 East 300 South, PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City,UT 84114-6741	(801) 530 6628	DOPLWeb@utah.gov	https://dopl.utah.gov/
Massage Therapy Instructor	Arkansas Department of Health Cosmetology and Massage Therapy Section Board of Health	4815 West Markham Street, Slot 8 Little Rock,AR 72205	(501) 682 2168	cosmo@arkansas.gov	www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology
Massage Therapy	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	320 West Washington Springfield,IL 62786	(217) 782 8556		https://www.idfpr.com/
Massage Therapist	Nebraska Dept. of Health and Human Services Division of Public Health Licensure Unit	P.O. Box 94986, 301 Centennial Mall S Lincoln,NE 68509	(402) 247 2117	dhhs.licensure2117@nebraska.gov	dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/professions-and-occupations.aspx
MASSAGE THERAPIST	Department of Health Division of Health Related Boards Board of Massage Licensure	665 Mainstream Drive 2nd floor Nashville,TN 37243	(615) 532 3202		
Massage Therapists	ND Board of Massage	PO Box 3141 Bismarck,ND 58502-3141	(701) 712 8624		http://www.ndbmt.org
MASSAGE THERAPISTS	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	320 West Washington Springfield,IL 62786	(217) 782 8556		https://www.idfpr.com/
Massage Therapist	State Medical Board of Ohio	30 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor Columbus,OH 43215-6127	(614) 466 3934	license@med.ohio.gov	www.med.ohio.gov
Massage Therapist	New Hampshire Advisory Board of Massage Therapy Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	121 South Fruit Street Concord,NH 0330	(603) 271 3608	janet.mccully@oplcnh.gov	www.oplc.nh.gov/massage-therapy/
Massage Therapist Instructor License	Massage Therapy Board	2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe,NM 87505	(505) 476 4622	message.board@state.nm.us	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Massage_Therapy.aspx
Massage Therapists	There is some indication that this license exists in Oklahoma, but it has not yet been confirmed by state experts				

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Massage Therapy	Minnesota Department of Health Office of Unlicensed Complementary and Alternative Health Care Practice	PO Box 64882 Saint Paul, MN 55164-0882	(651) 201 3731	Health.HOP@state.mn.us	https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/compalt/index.html
Massage Therapist License	Massage Therapy Board	2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor, P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87505	(505) 476 4622	message.board@state.nm.us	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Massage_Therapy.aspx
Massage Therapy Provisional Permit	Georgia Board of Massage Therapy Georgia Board of Massage Therapy	237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217	(478) 207 2440		https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing
Long Term Care Ombudsman	NYS Office for the Aging Office of the State Long Term Care Ombudsman Long Term Care Ombudsman Program	Two Empire State Plaza Albany, NY 12223-1251	(800) 342 9871	Greg.Olsen@aging.ny.gov	https://aging.ny.gov/
Massage Therapist - Active	Board of Massage Therapists	610 Hawthorne Ave SE, Ste 220 Salem, OR 97301	(503) 365 8657	obmt.info@state.or.us	https://www.oregon.gov/bcd/licensing/Pages/index.aspx
MASSAGE OR BODYWORK THERAPIST	WI Department of Safety and Professional Services Division of Professional Credential Processing	1400 E. Washington Ave., P.O. Box 8935 Madison, WI 53708-8935	(608) 266 2112	dsps@wisconsin.gov	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
Massage Therapist	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Massage Therapy	402 West Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204	(317) 234 8800	pla14@pla.in.gov	http://www.in.gov/pla/massage.htm
Massage Therapist	Hawaii State Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Board of Massage Therapy	P. O. Box 3469, [335 Merchant St., Rm. 301, Honolulu, HI 96813] Honolulu, HI 96801	(808) 586 3000	message@dcca.hawaii.gov	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/massage/
Massage/Bodywork Therapist	Board of Massage and Bodywork Division of Professional Regulation	Cannon Building, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., STE. 203 Dover, DE 19904-2467	(302) 744 4500		
Massage Therapist	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909	(517) 241 0199	bplhelp@michigan.gov	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html
Massage Therapist Temp Permit	Department of Public Health Health Care Systems Branch Practitioner Licensing & Investigations Section	410 Capitol Avenue, P.O.Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134-0308	(860) 509 7603	olpc.dph@po.state.ct.us	www.dph.state.ct.us/licensure/licensure.htm
MASSAGE THERAPY	Government of the District of Columbia Department of Health Health Regulation Administration	825 North Capitol Street, NE, Suite 222 Washington, 20002	(202) 442 4330		

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Massage Therapist	Puerto Rico Department of Health Office of Regulations & Certification of Health Professionals				https://casetext.com/statute/laws-of-puerto-rico/title-twenty-examining-boards-and-professional-colleges/chapter-8-massage-therapy
Massage Therapist	Department of Public Health Health Care Systems Branch Practitioner Licensing & Investigations Section	410 Capitol Avenue, P.O.Box 340308 Hartford,CT 06134-0308	(860) 509 7603	olpc.dph@po.state.ct.us	www.dph.state.ct.us/licensure/licensure.htm
Massage Practitioner in Municipality of Anchorage	Municipality of Anchorage Municipal Clerk's Office	P.O. Box 196650 Anchorage,AK 99519-6650	(907) 343 4316 ext 0	MuniLicenses@Muni.org	http://www.muni.org/departments/assembly/clerk/licensing/pages/default.aspx
Kinesiological Electromyography (KEMG) Certificate	Department of Consumer Affairs Physical Therapy Board of California Applications and Licensing Services Unit	2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1350 Sacramento,CA 95815	(916) 561 8200	pta@dca.ca.gov	https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
Massage Therapists	MS Board of Massage Therapy	353 South Fourth Street, PO Box 20 Morton,MS 39117	(601) 732 6038	director@msbmt.state.ms.us	https://www.msbmt.ms.gov/
Master Massage Therapist	Arkansas Department of Health Cosmetology and Massage Therapy Section Board of Health	4815 West Markham Street, Slot 8 Little Rock,AR 72205	(501) 682 2168	cosmo@arkansas.gov	www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology
Massage Therapist	Division Of Professional Registration Missouri State Board of Therapeutic Massage	3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 1335 Jefferson City,M 65102-1335	(573) 522 6277 ext 8007352966	massagether@pr.mo.gov	http://pr.mo.gov/massage.asp
Massage Therapist	Board of Behavioral Science Iowa Department of Public Health Bureau of Professional Licensure	321 East 12th Street Des Moines,IA 50319	(515) 242 5938	vicky.winter-clearman@idph.iowa.gov	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
Massage Therapist	Department of State Bureau of Professional & Occupational Affairs Massage Therapy Board	P.O. Box 2649 Harrisburg,PA 17105-2649	(717) 783 7155		https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/MassageTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
MASSAGE THERAPIST	Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation	PO Box 12157 Austin,TX 78711	(512) 463 6599		https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
Massage Therapist	Arkansas Department of Health Cosmetology and Massage Therapy Section Board of Health	4815 West Markham Street, Slot 8 Little Rock,AR 72205	(501) 682 2168	cosmo@arkansas.gov	www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
---------------------	-------------------------	----------------	--------------	--------------	----------------

This information was retrieved on July 07, 2022 at 9:36 AM Eastern Time from License Finder at CareerOneStop (www.CareerOneStop.org), sponsored by the U.S. Department <https://www.careeronestop.org/Credentials/Toolkit/find-licenses.aspx>

License information is from the [Analyst Resource Center](https://widcenter.org/document/license/) (ARC) (<https://widcenter.org/document/license/>).


CareerOneStop License Finder Results
State License Boards for Radiologic Technologists Assistants, Limited, in United States.

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Radiologic Technologists	Alaska Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing State Medical Board	P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806	(907) 465 2781 ext 0	medicalboard@alaska.gov	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
Radiologist Assistant (Certification)	Health Services, Department of				https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/index.php#forms
Limited Licensed Technologist (LLT) / Limited Licensed X-ray Technologist	Arkansas Department of Health Radiation Control Section-Radiologic Technology Licensure Program	5800 West 10th Street, Suite 401, Freeway Medical Tower Building Little Rock, AR 72204	(501) 661 2301		www.healthy.arkansas.gov/contact-us
Radiologist Assistant/Radiology Practitioner Assistant	Arkansas Department of Health Arkansas State Medical Board	1401 West Capitol Ave., Suite 340 Little Rock, AR 72201-2936	(501) 296 1802	juli.carlson@armedicalboard.org	www.armedicalboard.org
X-ray, Limited Permit Technician (LP)	Department of Public Health Radiologic Health Branch Registration and Certification Section	P.O. Box 997414, Mail station 7610 Sacramento, CA 95899-7414	(916) 327 5106	RHBNOA@cdph.ca.gov	https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/DRSEM/Pages/RHB.aspx
Radiologic Technologists	Colorado Dept of Public Health and Environment X-ray machine operators and technologists	4300 Cherry Creek Drive South Denver, CO 80246-1530	(303) 692 3448	cdphe.hmxraycomments@state.co.us	
Radiographer	Department of Public Health Health Care Systems Branch Practitioner Licensing & Investigations Section	410 Capitol Avenue, P.O.Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134-0308	(860) 509 7603	olpc.dph@po.state.ct.us	www.dph.state.ct.us/licensure/licensure.htm
Medical Radiographer	Department of Health and Social Services Division of Public Health Office of Radiation Control	Jesse Cooper Memorial Building, 417 Federal Street Dover, DE 19903	(302) 744 4556		
Radiologic Technologist	FL Department of Health Division of Medical Quality Assurance	4042 Bald Cypress Way Tallahassee, FL 32399-3250	(850) 488 0595		www.doh.state.fl.us/
Radiologic Technician	Department of Public Health and Social Services Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	P O Box 2816 Hagatna, GU 96932-2816	(671) 735 7410		dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-barbering-and-cosmetology/
Radiographer	Hawaii State Dept. of Health Indoor and Radiological Health Branch Radiologic Technology Board	99-945 Halawa Valley St Aiea, HI 96701	(808) 586 4700		http://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/
RADIOGRAPHER, MEDICAL (LIMITED)	Illinois Emergency Management Agency	110 East Adams Street Springfield, IL 62701	(217) 785 0229		http://www.state.il.us/iema/
Chest Radiographer	Indiana State Department of Health Medical Radiology Services	2 North Meridian Street, 4th Floor Selig Indianapolis, IN 46204	(317) 233 1325	MedicalRadiology@isdh.IN.gov	http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Limited General Radiographer	Indiana State Department of Health Medical Radiology Services	2 North Meridian Street, 4th Floor Selig Indianapolis,IN 46204	(317) 233 1325	MedicalRadiology@isdh.IN.gov	http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
Radiology Provisional Permit	Indiana State Department of Health Medical Radiology Services	2 North Meridian Street, 4th Floor Selig Indianapolis,IN 46204	(317) 233 1325	MedicalRadiology@isdh.IN.gov	http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
Radiology Student Permit	Indiana State Department of Health Medical Radiology Services	2 North Meridian Street, 4th Floor Selig Indianapolis,IN 46204	(317) 233 1325	MedicalRadiology@isdh.IN.gov	http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
Radiographer - General or Limited Diagnostic	Bureau of Radiological Health Iowa Department of Public Health IDPH Regulatory Programs	321 E. 12th Street, Lucas State Office Building Des Moines,IA 50319	(515) 380 8752	derek.elling@idph.iowa.gov	http://idph.iowa.gov/regulatory-programs/radioactive-materials
X-ray Operator in Podiatric Radiography/Bone Densitometry	Board of Physical & Occupational Therapy Iowa Department of Public Health	Lucas Building/5th Fl, 321 E. 12th Street Des Moines,IA 50319	(515) 281 3478	angela.leek@idph.iowa.gov	http://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate
Radiologic Technologist (LRT)	Kansas State Board of Healing Arts	800 SW Jackson, Lower Level Suite A Topeka,KS 66612	(785) 296 7413	KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov	http://www.ksbha.org
General Certified Radiation Operator (Diagnostic X-Ray)	Radiation Health Branch Cabinet for Health and Family Services Radiation Operator Certification Branch	275 East Main Street, HS1C-A Frankfort,KY 40621	(502) 564 3700		https://chfs.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Limited Certified Radiation Operator (Diagnostic X-Ray)	Radiation Health Branch Cabinet for Health and Family Services Radiation Operator Certification Branch	275 East Main Street, HS1C-A Frankfort,KY 40621	(502) 564 3700		https://chfs.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Oral and Maxillofacial Radiology Speciality License	Commonwealth of Kentucky Board of Dentistry	312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 101 Louisville,KY 40222	(502) 429 7280	kbd@ky.gov	http://dentistry.ky.gov
Radiologic Technologist	Louisiana State Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners	3108 Cleary Avenue Suite 207 Metairie,LA 70002	(504) 838 5231	laradbrd@bellsouth.net	www.lsrte.org
Limited Radiographer	Maine Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation	Gardiner Annex/ 76 Northern Ave, 35 State House Station Augusta,ME 04333-0035	(207) 624 8603		https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml
Radiographer, Trainee	Maine Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation	Gardiner Annex/ 76 Northern Ave, 35 State House Station Augusta,ME 04333-0035	(207) 624 8603		https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml
Radiologic Technologist	Maine Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation	Gardiner Annex/ 76 Northern Ave, 35 State House Station Augusta,ME 04333-0035	(207) 624 8603		https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS	Maryland State Dept. of Health & Mental Hygiene Board of Physicians	4201 Patterson Ave Baltimore,MD 21215	(410) 764 4777		http://www.mbp.state.md.us/mbp2/index_template.html

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST	Department of Public Health Radiation Control Program	305 South Street Boston,MA 02310	(617) 727 6214		http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/environmental-health/exposure-topics/radiation/
X-Ray Technologist	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing	P.O. Box 30670 Lansing,MI 48909	(517) 241 0199	bpohelp@michigan.gov	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---.00.html
Limited Scope X-ray Operator and Bone Densitometry Exams	Minnesota Department of Health Division of Health Policy and Systems Compliance	121 East Seventh Place or PO Box 64975 St. Paul,MN 55101	(651) 201 5000		http://www.health.state.mn.us
Radiologic Technologists - Limited Permit Holder	Board of Radiologic Technologists	301 South Park, 4th Floor, PO Box 200513 Helena,MT 59620-0513	(406) 841 2385	dlibsdrts@mt.gov	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/rts
Radiographer, Medical	Nebraska Dept. of Health & Human Services Division of Public Health Licensure Unit	301 Centennial Mall S, 1st Floor Lincoln,NE 68509	(402) 247 4915	jesse.cushman@nebraska.gov	dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/dentist.aspx
Mammography Technologist	Radiation Control Program Nevada Division of Public & Behavioral Health Bureau of Healthcare Quality & Compliance	727 Fairview Drive, STE E Carson City, NV 89701	(775) 687 7550		http://dpbh.nv.gov/
Medical Imaging	New Hampshire Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	121 South Fruit Street Concord,NH 0330	(603) 271 8389	stacy.parr@oplc.nh.gov	www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/
CHEST RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST	Department of Environmental Protection Division of Environmental Safety, Health and Analytical Programs Radon Certification Program	PO Box 415 Trenton,NJ 8625	(609) 984 5425	herbert.roy@dep.state.nj.us	http://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/radon/cert1.htm
DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST	Department of Environmental Protection Division of Environmental Safety, Health and Analytical Programs Radon Certification Program	PO Box 415 Trenton,NJ 8625	(609) 984 5425	herbert.roy@dep.state.nj.us	http://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/radon/cert1.htm
ORTHOPEDIC RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST	Department of Environmental Protection Division of Environmental Safety, Health and Analytical Programs Radon Certification Program	PO Box 415 Trenton,NJ 8625	(609) 984 5425	herbert.roy@dep.state.nj.us	http://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/radon/cert1.htm
UROLOGIC RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST	Department of Environmental Protection Division of Environmental Safety, Health and Analytical Programs Radon Certification Program	PO Box 415 Trenton,NJ 8625	(609) 984 5425	herbert.roy@dep.state.nj.us	http://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/radon/cert1.htm
Limited X-Ray Machine Operators (LXMO)	ND Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy	PO Box 398 Bismarck,ND 58502	(701) 425 0861		https://www.ndmirtboard.com/
Radiologic Technologist/Technician	Medical Profession Licensing Board Northern Mariana Islands	PO Box 409 CK Saipan,MP 96950	(670) 234 8950		

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
Radiologist Assistant	State Medical Board of Ohio	30 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor Columbus, OH 43215-6127	(614) 466 3934	license@med.ohio.gov	www.med.ohio.gov
Radiologist Assistant	State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision	101 NE 51st St. Oklahoma City, OK 73105	(405) 962 1400	tmitchell@okmedicalboard.org	http://www.okmedicalboard.org/
All Medical Imaging License Applications & Forms	Board of Medical Imaging	800 NE Oregon St Ste 1160A Portland, OR 97232	(971) 673 0215	OBMI.Info@state.or.us	https://www.oregon.gov/bcd/licensing/Pages/index.aspx
Radiologic Technologist					https://casetext.com/statute/laws-of-puerto-rico/title-twenty-examining-boards-and-professional-colleges/chapter-106-examining-board-for-the-diagnostic-imaging-and-treatment-radiologic-technologists
Radiographer	RI Department of Health Health Professions Regulation	3 Capitol Hill, Room 104 Providence, RI 02908	(401) 222 2828		http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/
Radiologic Technologists	There is some indication that this license exists in South Carolina, but it has not yet been confirmed by state experts				
Chiropractic Radiographic Assistant	South Dakota Board of Chiropractic Examiners	407 Belmont Ave Yankton, SD 57078	(605) 668 9017	sdbce@iw.net	http://doh.sd.gov/boards/chiropractic/
MEDICAL X-RAY OPERATORS	Department of Health Division of Health Related Boards Board of X-Ray Operators	665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor Nashville, TN 37243			
RADIOLOGIST ASSISTANT	Department of Health Division of Health Related Boards Board of Medical Examiners	665 Mainstream Drive 2nd floor Nashville, TN 37243	(615) 532 4384		
MEDICAL RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST	Texas Medical Board	PO Box 2029 Austin, TX 78768-2029	(512) 305 7010	verificic@tmb.state.tx.us	http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
RADIOLOGY ASSISTANT	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing	160 East 300 South, PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741	(801) 530 6628	DOPLWeb@utah.gov	https://dopl.utah.gov/
Radiologic Technologist, Limited	Department of Health Professions Board of Medicine	6606 West Broad Street, 4th Floor Richmond, VA 23230-1717	(804) 662 9908		
Radiologist assistant	Department of Health	101 Israel Rd SE Tumwater, WA 98501	(360) 236 4700	customerservice@cpaboard.wa.gov	http://www.doh.wa.gov
X-Ray Technician	Department of Health	101 Israel Rd SE Tumwater, WA 98501	(360) 236 4700	customerservice@cpaboard.wa.gov	http://www.doh.wa.gov
Radiologic Technologists	MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY		(304) 558 4012	RTBoard@wv.gov	http://www.wvrtboard.org

License Name	Licensing Agency	Address	Phone	Email	Website
CHIROPRACTIC RADIOLOGICAL TECHNICIAN	WI Department of Safety and Professional Services Division of Professional Credential Processing	1400 E. Washington Ave., P.O. Box 8935 Madison,WI 53708-8935	(608) 266 2112	dsps@wisconsin.gov	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professionals/Default.aspx
Radiologic Technologists & Technicians	WYOMING BOARD OF RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST EXAMINERS Attn: Carla Fleming, Licensing Specialist	2001 CAPITOL AVENUE, EMERSON BUILDING, RM 104 CHEYENNE,WY 82002	(307) 777 5403	carla.fleming@wyo.gov	http://radiology.wyo.gov/home

This information was retrieved on July 08, 2022 at 4:43 PM Eastern Time from License Finder at CareerOneStop (www.CareerOneStop.org), sponsored by the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment <https://www.careeronestop.org/Credentials/Toolkit/find-licenses.aspx>
License information is from the [Analyst Resource Center](https://widcenter.org/document/license/) (ARC) (<https://widcenter.org/document/license/>).